Cinema Alesia

Renovation of the 'Alésia' cinema

Paris / France / 2016

The project’s concerns in 2011, the Gaumont-Pârme group decided to renovate the existing building in order to upgrade the cinemas and to improve user comfort. This was part of a broader scheme to gradually update the image of their chain of cinemas, which often occupy exceptional, city-centre sites, but suffered from being seen as old-fashioned. The aim is to transform them into high-quality cultural venues, animated day and night, and sufficiently lit...

détails du projet

Année
Travaux achevés
État du projet
Type de projet

2016
2016 en
Projets réalisés
Cinémas / critique
The project's concerns:
In 2011, the Gaumont-Pathé group decided to renovate the existing building in order to upgrade the cinemas and to improve user comfort. This was part of a broader scheme to gradually update the image of their chain of cinemas, which often occupy exceptional, city-centre sites, but suffered from being seen as old-fashioned. The aim is to transform them into high-quality cultural venues, animated day and night, and sufficiently flexible to accommodate a varied programme, mixing cinema with other cultural events: the image of the city cinema was to be entirely rethought. Through this project, Gaumont-Pathé aims to open a whole new chapter for its cinema architecture, a chapter that is contemporary and innovative, where the accent is on comfort as well as audio and visual quality for the film theatres themselves, but also on original and generous public spaces for before and after the film.

The site – the context:
The Alesia multi-screen cinema is on the edge of a large urban space. Its main facade faces due west onto the broad Boulevard du Général Leclerc, a major thoroughfare in southern Paris. The building now comprises eight screens and occupies a fairly deep site, with a second facade on the side street, Rue d'Alesia. The main facade on Boulevard du Général Leclerc is long (about 25 metres), and framed by two adjacent buildings, very different from one another: a seven-storey apartment building to the right, a two-storey, mixed-use building to the left.

The history of the building: in constant evolution
On 4 February 1921 a temple to cinema, the 'Montrouge Palace', opened to the public on this site. Built entirely in reinforced concrete, audacious for the time, it comprised a single, magnificent, 2800-seat film theatre. In 1930 the Gaumont chain took it over. In 1951 the building was completely transformed, with a gleaming new cinema inaugurated on 10 October 1951: the new 2000-seat film theatre boasted a large balcony and preserved the majestic reinforced concrete arcades, but lost the boxes on either side of the stage. It was equipped with a large screen to cater for the growing trend of large format films, which led to the advent of the great 'CinemaScope' films in 1953. In the 1960s the cinema shed its 'Palace' designation and became simply the 'Montrouge Gaumont'. In 1973, like so many others, the large theatre was partitioned into four and the cinema became the 'Gaumont Sud': Screen 1 (900 seats) was made by extending the old balcony, while screens 2 and 3 (400 and 300 seats respectively) were made from the old stalls. The small screen 4, a new, 120-seat theatre, was placed up above.

In December 1986 a new era began with the transformation to seven screens and, above all, a new sky-blue facade sporting a giant clapperboard. The new screens 4, 5 and 6 (100, 150 and 150 seats) were made by hiring off space